—-— Original Message —-

From: Asmiati Azmiati

To: Far East J. Math. Sci. (FJMS)

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 6:27 AM
Subject: Submit paper

Dear Editorial FJMS,

| attach a file of my paper entitled ™ Some Petersen Graphs Having Locating Chromatic Mumber Four or Five".
| hope my paper can be published in this journal.
Thank you very for your cooperation.

Best regards,
Asmiati
Lampung University, Indonesia.
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-—— Cniginal Message —-—

From: Far East J. Math. Sci. (FJMS)

To: Azmiati Asmiati

Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 12:31 PM

Subject: Acknowledgement of Paper no. PPH-1703016-MS in the FJM3.

Dear Professor Asmiati,

It iz to acknowlsdge the receipt of your paper

in our office. The paper has been handed

over to a referee who is requested to submit his

report within a month. [ shall contact you agsin as scon
as his report reaches our hand.

Thank you for your interest in cur journal,

With kind regards,

Arun Azad

General Manager

Pushpa Publishing Houss
March 7, 2017

P.5.: Kindly quote our reference no. PPH-1703016-MS in all

vour future correspondence with us.
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From: Far East J. Math. Sci. (FIMS) <fims@pphmj.com=
To: Asmiati Asmiati <asmiati308@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2017 2:24 PM

Subject: Paper no. PPH-1703016-M3 in the FJMS.

Dear Profeszor Asmiati,

In wiew of the referse's comments attached as a pdf file,

pleasze revize the manuscript accordingly and resubmit at
vour early convenience for consideration of its publication
in the Far East Journal of Mathematical Sciences [FJME].

fith kind regards,

Arun Azad

General Manager

Pushpa Publishing House
April 24, 2017

P.5. In case of any change in the manuscript, please highlight the portion and

specify the same in the cover letter.
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-—— Original Message —-

From: Far East J. Math. Sci. (FJMS)

To: Asmiati Asmiati

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 123 PM

Subject: Re: Paper no. PPH-1703016-MS in the FJMS.

Dear Profezsor Azmaati,

We have received the revized version and forwarded the same to the referee's for his final opinion.
With kind regards,

Aran Azad

General Manager

Pushpa Publishing House
April 27, 2017
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—— Criginal Message -——-

From: Asmiati Azmiati

To: Far East J. Math. Sci. (FJMS)

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 12:55 PM

Subject: Re: Paper no. PPH-1703016-M5 in the FJMS.

Dear Editorial FJMSE,

| hawve edited my paper and submit by this email.
Thank you very much for you cooperation.

Best regards,
Asmisti
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From: Far East J. Math. Sci. (FJMS) <fims@pphmj.com:=
To: Asmiati Asmiati <asmiati308@yahoo.com>

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 1:48 PM

Subject: Proofs of Paper no. PPH-1703016-M5 in the FJMS.

Ref.: Your paper no. PPH-17030156-0MS3 in the FJMS.

Diear Profeszor Asmiati,

Attached please find the letter of acceptance, galley proofs and the inveice in reference to above mentioned paper.

Pleaze return the corrected proofs through e-mail.
If any correcticn in the galley proofs iz required . kindly =end the list of corrections indicating page and line numbers of this
attached file,

Pleaze confirm on receipt.
With ind regards,

Arun Azad

General Manager

Pushpa Publishing House
June 16, 2017

Note: You may zend the print charges by Credit Card also if it iz convenient to you.
Pleasze click the following link to make yvour payment by credit card:

http: / fwwwr.pphmj.com findex. phpPact=payment
B e e e e o T e s
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Dikirin dari ¥ahoo Mail di Android

Pada Sen, 18 Jun 2017 pada 13:22, Far East J. Math. Sci. (FIJMS)
<fims@pphmj.com> menulis:

Dear Professor Azsmiati,
We hawve received the corrections. Thank you very much.
With kind regards,

Arun Azad

General Manager

Pushpa Publizhing Housze
June 19, 2017
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——- Criginal Message -——

From: Asmiati Asmiat

To: Far East J. Math. Sci. (FJMS)

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2017 9:15 AM

Subject: Re: Proofs of Paper no. PPH-1703016-MS in the FJMS.

Dear Editorial FJMS,
| have sent our revised paper with a attached file. Thank you very much for your cooperation.

Best regards,
A=miati
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-——- 2riginal Meszage ——

From: Far East J. Math. Sci. (FJMS)

To: asmiali30&@yahoo.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 04, 2017 9:56 AM

Subject: Re: Re: Proofs of Paper no. PPH-17030M6-MS in the FJMS.

Dear Profeszor Azmiati,

We hawve received the payment transfer sheet. Thank yvou very much.
With kind regards,

Arun Azad

General Manager

Pushpa Publishing House
July 4, 2017
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—-— Original Message —-

From: Asmiati Azmiati

To: fimz@pphmj.com

Sent: Tuesday, July 04, 2017 9:32 AM

Subject: Bls: Re: Proofs of Paper no. PPH-1703016-MS in the FJMS.

Diear Editorial FJME,

hawe paid for our paper PPH-1703018-M5. Thank you very much for your cooperation.

Best regards,
Asmiati




Re: Most Urgent # Paper no. PPH-1703016-M5 in the FIMS, ¥ahoo/Emai

Kepada: asmiati308 @yahoo.com

@ Far East J. Math. 5ci. (FIMS) <fim=2@pphmj.com > — Jum, 11 Agu 2017 jam 18.27

Dear Profeszor Asmiat,

Fleaze find attached with this email the electronic version of the reprints of your paper.

With kind regards,
Publication Manager, FJMS
Pushpa Publizhing House
Augnst 11, 2017
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——- Criginal Message —--

From: Far East J. Math. Sci. (FIMS)

To: asmiali30&@yahoo.com

Sent: Saturday, August 05, 2017 10:23 AM

Subject: Most Urgent # Paper no. PPH-1703018-MS in the FJMS.

Diear Profeszor Asmiati,

Attached herewith iz the final version of your paper ready for being publizshed online az well as in print. Please confirm within three
days if it is in order. Otherwise, pass on a list of correction|s).

In caze of no response within the said period, we zhall assume that neo correction iz required in the paper and accordingly the paper
will be zent to the press for printing,

‘ith kind regards,

Publication Manager, FJMS
Pushpa Publizhing Housze
Angust 5, 2017
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